y 1559
2at

W

Finance Committee Meeting
June 11, 2019
4:30pm
J. Earle Bowden Bldg., Room 1

AGENDA

1) Call to Order
a) Meeting was properly noticed
b) Approval of April 9,2019 minutes
c) Approval of June Agenda

2) New Business
a) April DIB financials
b) April DPMD financials
c) May DIB financials
d) May DPMD financials
e) DPMD 2020 DPMD Budget review

3) On-Going Business
a) DPMD reserve fund plan — update
b) 2019 Auditor Response — update
c) Requested review and understanding of DPMD 145.4
Allowance for doubtful accounts.
d) Update on 490 Deferred Revenue — Prop Taxes

4) Public Comment
5) Adjournment
6) On Hold

a) June —6-month Y.0.Y. review of DPMD financials with in-house
management.



Minutes of the
Finance Committee
Tuesday, April 9,2019

Attendance: Charlie Switzer, John Hodgdon, Adam Cobb, Mambwe Mutanuka, Malcom Ballinger, Lissa Dees

L

II.

III.

VL

Call to Order — Mr. Switzer called the meeting to order at 4:30 pm.

a) Mr. Switzer confirmed the meeting was properly noticed.

b) There was a motion and a second to approve the April 9 12, 2019 agenda with the addition of (D) Special
Event Parking under New Business.

¢) The was a motion and a second to approve the March 12, 2019 minutes.

On-Going Business

a) Mrs. Dees provided DIB treasure’s report for March and explained variance for Palafox Market,

b) The committee unanimously approved the March DIB financials after discussing CRA Interlocal Income
and item 490 on the Balance Sheet.

c) Committee requested further explanation from Accountants on Deferred Revenue — Prop Taxes.

d) Mrs. Dees provided DPMD treasure’s report for March and explained monthly pass holder revenue
showing in meter/pay-station line item due to Passport transition. Staff and accountants are currently
working to correct going forward.

¢) Mr. Hodgdon provided update on setting up the 3- and 6-month CD’s.

f) Outstanding citation debt was held over to next meeting due to tax season and Mrs. Baniakis was not
available to attend April meeting.

g) Mrs. Dees reported no contact has been reciprocated from auditors and she will follow-up again after tax._
season.

h) Mr. Switzer asked for clarification on process for collecting and reporting special event cash. Mrs. Dees
provided current method for tracking cash received and explained that more time and additional
infrastructure needed to be in place before we change current practices. These changes are in process and it
is expected that the process will change within the next year given no unforeseen obstacles.

i) Mrs. Dees pointed out that the reserve fund expense and balance are reflected on the financial statements.

New Business
a) Mr. Hodgdon asked for clarification on committee responsibilities for 2020 budget. Mrs. Dees explained
that she will look to committee to assist in reviewing and checking for clarity.
b) Mrs. Dees informed the committee that she will be traveling in May and therefore the May meeting will be
cancelled. April and May financial reports will be presented in the June meeting.

Public Comment
Ms. Dubuisson gave the committee an A+ for their diversity of members.
Mr. Buchanan asked if Synovus bank was still taking parking citations. Mrs. Dees informed him that only the
Romana Street branch can accept current payments for parking citation and this information is listed on the
citation as well as the DIB website.

Hold ltems
a) 6-month Y.O.Y comparison of in-house management versus contract management for parking funds. This

will be on-hold until June.

Adjournment the meeting was adjourned at 5:20 p.m.



Treasure’s Report - DIB & DPMD

MEMORANDUM

To: DIB Board
From: Lissa Dees, Executive Director
Subject: Treasure’s Report

Date: June

Following this Memo are the April Income Statements and Balance Sheets.

Total Income DIB April: $ 73,302.48
Total Expense DIB April: $68,831.61

Total Income DPMD April: $80,868.02
Total Expense DPMD April: $53,875.64

Notes:



dLA 198png Japun YETS - 193png Japun yzs$ weli8oud Jopessequuy 0002

QLA 393png Japun HTZS - A9||v UOSIBYS( - 193pNn( J2A0 Y /LS juswdo|aaa d1wouod] 1205

3udioaul Aejap 01 anp 198pnq Japun 9% S1uElNSuU0) SunayJe €705

uaWasIngquial HO 40 1ied Se PaJan0d - JBA0 Y TS asuadx3 ajueinsu| ¥00s

( yauow 10f 126png| soaxe] ) syyauayg ‘saiie|es T00S

4apun) - Juswasinquial peaytano gupjied 01 anp YTTS - 198png J2A0 Y8S - 0901 33§

sasuadxa pajaafosd Jano ygs MIINIBAO asuadx]
asuadx3

JuaWasINquias peaysano supjied 01 anNp YTTS - anuanas pajdafosd Jano ypTS|  "quiay peaysano aindda noow

QLA J3A0 QTS - sHs0dap o Sulwi) 03 NP Yluow ay] J0) snuaAaJ palaaloid Jan0 /S 194 XOjejed Dy
anuana. padafoid 1ano Yozs MBINIBND SW0dU|

'S9I0N d1d “uondinsaa 3pod




DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD

Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only
As of April 30, 2019

Apr 30,19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating
101.1 - BP Funds for Beautification 68,146.07
101.2 - LEAP Funds for Sign Maintenance 5,000.00
101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating - Other 305,160.25
Total 101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating 378,306.32
Total Checking/Savings 378,306.32
Accounts Receivable
140.4 - A/R-Property Assessments 236,559.75
Total Accounts Receivable 236,559.75
Other Current Assets
140.10 - Due from City of Pensacola 160.55
140.5 - Due from Friends of Downtown 1,280.00
140.7 - Due from Holiday Lights 1,070.53
162 - City of P-Clean Up Deposit/Perm 1,000.00
164 - Prepaid Insurance 806.36
Total Other Current Assets 4,317.44
Total Current Assets 619,183.51
Fixed Assets
240 - Equipment 135,217.17
260 - Furniture & Fixtures 4,541.23
275 - Website Capitalized 10,850.00
300 - Less Accumulated Depreciation -111,590.00
Total Fixed Assets 39,018.40
Other Assets
Employee Advance 97.62
Total Other Assets 97.62
TOTAL ASSETS 658,299.53
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
450 - Accounts Payable 9,847.21
Total Accounts Payable 9,847.21
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Salaries -1,392.81
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities -9,915.36
453 - 403(b) Employer Contribution 1,645.22
458 - Due to 403(b) - Employee Contr 863.83
471 - Payroll Liabilities 4,834.91
4849 - Deferred Revenue Sign Maint 5,000.00
490 - Deferred Revenue-Prop Taxes 322,244.84
Total Other Current Liabilities 323,280.63
Total Current Liabilities 333,127.84
Long Term Liabilities
N/P - DLL Financial Solutions
Deferred Interest -474.90

N/P - DLL Financial Solutions - Other

7,804.68




DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD

Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only
As of April 30, 2019

Apr 30, 19

Total N/P - DLL Financial Solutions 7.329.78

Total Long Term Liabilities 7,329.78

Total Liabilities 340,457.62
Equity

32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 353,723.74

587 - Fund Balance -83,708.00

Net Income 47.826.17

Total Equity 317.841.91

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 658,299.53




000 £0°060°9 000 £0°060'0 9976/ 000 9926/
1v'62T'6L ZL'95%'6
¥£'088's 95 I¥8

00'825°162 080 00'825'15Z  0£'825°162 000

000 96'/50°G 000 96°2G0°GL 8v'9/2'2 000 8v'9/2'C

00°000°2 S9'991"}- So'00L°L 000 19°99L- 19'901 000
00050y 000

00°'090°688 SLLBS'TLL 0£'ELZPZ9 5050888/ ¥1'€£8'02 ¥E£'696'C6 8P ZOS'EL

00°090'688 SL16G'YLL 0£'ELZ'P29  S0'S08°9EL v1L'ege'0g ¥E£'696'26 8F'Z0C'C

000 06'820'¢- 000 06'820'¢- 000 000 000

00°005'} 00°00t'2 00°005°L 00°006'S 000 000 000

00°9vZ 61 62°£96°00L §1'090°48 06'€29'/81 90'12Z5'c) LLLEPTL €£7°956'GZ

00°9vZ 6L S9'6EZ 6~ 51°090°48 05¥Z8'.E 19°€€0°2- LLIEV'ZL  0G°E0F'S

000 vEL19' 1Y 000 veLL9' LY §5°04€'2 000 G5°0.€°2

000 0661 000 0661 05zl 000 05zl

000 0S'¥1L0'9 000 0S¥10'9 00°G0b‘L 000 00°50t°L

000 00°0Z5'S 000 00'028'S 00°0.% 000 00°0L%
1¥'62T'6L ZLOSY'6
ZT18E'S 95" /18
16°06%'S 0t'Z98

00'SSE 'L SZ'906°01 GLEIE'SY 00°08Z'tS GLEST'L GZ'O6L'9  0D00SPEL

000 00°08% 000 00°08% 000 000 000

006582 SZ'OTY'0L GLEIE'SY 00°008°cS SLEST'L GZ'96L'9 . Q0'0SY'EL

00°00% 00°0LE 00°00% 000L2 00°004 000 00°00L

00'825°1L52 0£0 00'825'16Z  0€'82S'L5T 000

00°1£G'501 000 GL'656'9cZ  GL'BGG'OET 000 GZY6L'EE ST YBL'EE
00'ZeL 000

00°005'9 GE'80L'Z G9'L6L'E 00°005'9 191G 191G 000

196png [enuuy  Jebpngian0 ¢ 1eBpng gLA 6L ady- 81,300 19Bpngienp ¢  19bpng 61 idy

6102 [udy

uonnquiuo) 1akojdwg (g)goy - 5'£00S
asuadx3y Aiejeg Jopessequiy - LL'L00S
pessequy - Juog Jakojdw3 (q)gov - LS £00S

saxe] @ s)jouag ‘ssueles - L00S

juawded |edoaiul YD - 0005

18y)Q-asuadxy asueinsuj - 00S

aoueansu| dwo) sISIOM - S00S

Buiysep ainssald - Ly0S

asuadx3

1jouId SS0I9

awoouj [ejo |

pa329jj0) XxB] S3|ES - 006¥

S|ejusy plejjog - 0807

juawesinquiiay pHISAQ AdING - 090F 18301
1Y) - JuUsBWISINqUIay PHISA0 AdINd - 090%
quiiay HO sauejes - 0" 090¥
quiay HO Bunasie - 0£°090%
quiay HO S84 |ebaT - 0Z 090%
quisy HO Buidssyoog - 0L 0901
SlopessequIy - quIyY HO SIUBES - 05 090F
equiy - quigy HO 19hoidw3 (q)gov - LS 090¥
uswesinquiay HO BP0 - 09°090%

juswasinquiiay PHISA0 AdING - 090F

anuaAay weibold [e10]
awoou| ISI 19)JeIN Xoje|ed - SSOT
sjuawied JIOpuaA 1R Xojejed - 0£0F

anuaaay weiboid

dey pue diysiaquiaiy 2)ISAIM - 0Z0¥

awoau] jea0oR1U] YN - SLOY

3NUBA3Y WIRIO[BA PV - 0LOF

awoauj asiiy - 000F

Buiysep sunssaid ylemspls - NL1 - S80¢

awodu|

asuadxgfawoou| LieuipiQ

AluQ asn Jwbpy 104 -eouewIOIRd }9Bpng sSsO R Jjoid
dydvod LNIIWIAOHdINI NMOLNMOAd

siseq |eniooy



000009 AR LT 00°00s°c 7L ¥S2'9 00°GLL- 00°005 00°68¢
00'005°L £ 108" 00548 1502 00°6ZL- 00°5zZL 000
00005'2 GE'8SH L~ SE'8SH'L 000 ££°802- ££°802 000
00°G65'LL GL'RE9°L- 62°€9Z'0L 00'629'8 Gz 98- SZ'99t'L  00°08€L
00°00%°L 59'0L8- S9'918 000 19°0LL- L9°9LL 000
00°09¢'GE £6'€8¢'e- 59'929'02 zLeresl 26248 L9'0v8'T  G1'995'Z
00°000°9} GE'EEC'E- GE'EEE'6 000 £e'eee’)- €E'€EE’L 000
00°000°05 26'ShY9 5909162 15'219'6e 19991t~ 29991y 000
00°000°19 €195°1Z GE'E85'SE 29'L20'vL 62°8€6°9 ££°€80'S  Z9'120°Tt
00°000°Z1 S0 SO°0L6'6 00°LL6'6 £8'61Z L9°9LY'L  05°289°L
000008} 00°6Z0'¢- 00°005°0L 0062 00°00G°L- 00005t 000
00°008°0L 00052'c 000086 00°055°E L 0004~ 0000¥'L  00°0SE’L
00°000'9L LE' 269~ SE'EEL VY v0'9/9'ct r1'6L0'Z ECEEE'D  /b'ESE'R
00°005°2 GL°68Z'b- 00'GLE'y sz'6g 00'6Z9- 00°5Z9 000
00°000°G L8 LI Z- S9'0L6'C ¥8'86% 19°68¢- L9°0L¥ 00'L8
00'965't 20986~ 00°1L89°Z £6'+69°L L0'9.€- 00°€8e 66'9
00°005'2 L1669 GE'8SH'L oF' LGl 16°¢L ££'802 A4 1A
000022 L' £65- SE'E8T'L #6'689 #9101 £eesl LB'VYE
00°000°¢ €E'601'2 00°0S4'L ££'658'c 00°G2- 00052 00°GLL
00'986°cL 69'909°¢- SE'6ZL'Y 99'Z25'y 18181~ EETLOL'L 25649
00°000°L 81°19zZ- GE'E8S YANAAS L9'92 ££°68 00°0LL
00°005°9 ZE9LL - GO'L6L'E €€°6/9°2 £6°0Z1 LOLYS 09299
00°00Z'¢ S0'982- 59'998°L 09085 vEvhe- 19°99Z €eze
00°09¢C) 8Z'6£2'C 000LZ'L 8Z'6¥7'6 19981 000£0'L  Z9°99L°L
00002 09'6% S99L1L 52991 802 2991 SLET
00°6ZL 06'¢L- 06'2L 000 Zrol- Zr oL 000
00°002' LE Ly 00°05+'2 LE'168°Z L0'06 00°05¢ 100t
000042 00'G45°L- 00'625°L 000 00'6Zz- 00'62Z 000
000002 00°0¥8'L- 00°000°Z 00091 00091
000042 90'865°1 006461 90eEl'e 05°€81 0052z 05801
00°009°051 z6'€28'8L 00°058'/8 Z6'€.9'991 09ber'e 000552 09+86'0Z
00°000°LtL 26°'18Z°0)- 00°052'G8 80'89%'G/ ¥eL98'T- 00052'2) 992886
00°009'c 00'00L'2- 00°00L'2 000 00°00€- 00°00¢ 000
19Bpng jenuuy  3eBpngueag §  196png aLA 6L 4dv -81.390 19BpngieaQ §  jebpng 61 Jdy

6102 |udy

Bunayiew - /009
awasinquisy abeajiy -NSIA wied - 9009
uopelqajay AlesisAluuy 3@xJep - 5009
|ejuay 32|10 a|qeuod - ¥009
2INso[) }234S [ spuIed - €009
b osload 1axie xoeled - 1009

IR xXojejed - 0009

Ajpger [elauag -asueinsuy| - 0£0S

ain}n) pue suy - 8205

juswido|aAaaq d1wouody - JZ0S

jasunog |ebaT - 9205

npny - GZos

Buideayyoog - $zosS

sjuejnsuo) Bunayiew - £Z0s

oueudjuie g sleday - ZZ0s

‘onp3 g juswuleldiuy |sael] - LZ0S

oneslignd ‘suonduasqng ‘sang - 0Z0S

Buisea jrewgioddng s9indwoy - 6LOS

BuysoH ausqam - 810§

ypoddng sysqop - LLOS

SUOREIIUNWIWOI3|2] - 910G

abeysod - GLOG

alemyogauawdinby 8210 - ¥1L0S

saljddng 20130 - £106

Jusy 30O - ZL0S

asuadx3 jsasalu| - LLOS

994 Nsodaq 108.1Q Yueg - 0LOS

sobieyd yueg - 00S

sBunas iy sspIwwod - 800s

Bunesy |enuuy - 1005

sbunesy pieog - 9005

Saxe] @ sjysuag ‘sauejes - LOOS [ej0L
19Y)Q - saxe| 1§ sljouag ‘saue[es - L00s
S804 UIWPY [j0shed - 6°L00S

AluQ asn Jwbp Jo4 -edouew.oyiad }obpng sso 3 jjoid

ddvod LNJWIAOHUdINI NMOLNMOA

siseg |enJooy



000 ZL'L0Z LS S6'pLE S £1°9Z8° LY 187208, L0'S2E'E- 08 LLv'Y
00°000'0F 68°1L16'61- 00°0000Z 188 €69 000 €60
00°000°0F 68°LL6°6L- 00°000'0Z L1'g8 £6'9 000 €6'0
00°000°0% 00°000'02- 00°000°0Z 000 000 000 000
000 L1'88 000 1188 £6'9 000 £6'9
00°000'0%- LOELL L S6'V/E'CT-  90'8ELLp 88°66.'/ L0'GZEe-  I90Lp'Y
00'090'626 vLRLE'CY SZ'985'/¥9 66990169 9z'/£5°2) SEV6Z'9S  LO'LER'RY
00°090°2Z1 2z'208'zL- S9'10Z°LL £7°C68'8G S1°90€'Z LOLLL'0L ZRLLFTL
00°000°G 66'280'z- S9'916'C 0L'€E8 19°9Lp- 19°9Lp 000
00°000°2 0T ¥65'c- SE£'E80'y S1'68% ££°€86- ££°68G 000
00°000'S1 29°058's- 00°052'8 £€668'E 9z'.61 000S2'L 9T ipv'L
00°002'c 06'8L9 59'908°} eleyel: T ibd £9°992- 19'992 000
007005t 00'529'z- 00°529'Z 000 00°52€- 00°648 000
00°09¢'.8 0/°62z 00°096'05 0/£768L°LS 95°05.°¢ 00°082'2L  9S°080°LL
00°SS€'v72 96'251'9- 0L'€iE'sy ¥10Z2'Le ZL'800°)L- 929610  $5Z6L'S
00°000'2 20'529°L S9'991°L 191612 £€'685 29991 00'952
00°000°G 59°916'z- G9'0L6'Z 000 2901~ 1901 000
00°000°¢ 9eELL L~ 00°052°} ¥9'9£9 LZ IpL- 00°05Z 627201
196png jenuuy  jeBpng eA0 §  3eBpng qiA 6 Jdy - 81,190 1ebpngieang¢  196png 61 udy

610Z |dy

awoau| JaN

awoou| JaYJQ 38N

awoau| YO |e10L

yuswAheday ueoT ANdQ - S90¥
JURMO||Y U0I23||0) Xe] SI[eS - 086}

awoou| JIBY0

asuadxg/awoou| ;2y3Q

awoou| L1euipiQ JaN

asuadxg [p1o)

weiboud Jopessequiy - 0007 |e10)
salddng [euoyuer - gpg2
W 8 ¥ Juswdinb3 - gpoz
leyde) - uswdinby - poo2
WCO_”—NU_—._:EEOU - €002
suwuolun - Zoos
Joqe weibouid Jopessequy . 1002
weiboid Jopessequry - 0002
1ate xoyejed - 0009 |elo]
J2Yl0 - 19iey xojejed - 0009
}salaju| xe| sales - 0LO9
$334 pJe)d }pal)d MINd - 8009

AluQ asn ywby Jo4 -9duewJIolad }8bpng ssoT @ 1404g

JyavOod LNIINIAOUdINI NMOLNMOA

siseq [enJooy



QLA NSES = M3IABI JUIAS |e1dads - pa1adpng Jou - LA M8S 1UaA3 29dS Juawadlofug v2-09
Q1A 128png| @dueuaiure g aeday Ajoey 91-0S
19pun %GS - y10m AJJus pue [eAOWSl ¥oBYS pJensd - yluow ayl Joj 198png Jano Ni$
139S 1S ANdA NTTS = 193pNng Jano ¥ETS juswssinquisy pesytanQ ¥T-0S
uolisues) 01 anp Jeah ayy 4oy 183png JaA0 oq |IM| YdJessay / Buiruld / Sunasiey Z1-0S
S3210AUI O BuiWl 03 anQ QLA 42pUn YS$ - Yyluow ayj 10y suondaloid Japun %SS do- 0 yses| 00-0€
QLA NS LTS pung an1asay sunjied 0£-0S
Yiuow Jsof sasuadxa payaafosd sapun Y915 MIINIAN0D asuadx3
9suadx3
" yiuow ay3 Joj suondalod Jan0 3zg saul4 Sunjied 00-vz
Yiuow ay3 104 suondaloid J9A0 HES suoeisAed/1919 N 00-€¢
dn-ueajd 3uzunodde dde - yiuow ayl 4oy suondaload Japun Y1 Osf 00-TZ
3unjied JuaAg [e1ads wouy yluow ay 1oy suoidafoid 1an0 Hzs BIoUIPUIIU| 00-07
dLA 41390 YTS - yuow ayy 4oy suoidafoad sapun g91s do- 0) yses| 00-€T
dn-ueajd 3uunodde dde - anuanai paydsfoad Japun 9/8¢ 107 euoBesie] 00-Z1
dn-uea|d Sunnunoloe dde 03 anp - anuaaas paidalosd Japun ATS xojejed YuUon 00-11
anuanau pajaafoid 13m0 YES M3INIIN0 2woou|
'S910N QINdd 3p0)

uondidsag

anda




Balance Sheet- For Management Use Only

As of April 30, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
103 - Parking Reserve Trust
100 - Petty Cash-Jefferson Garage
101 - Cash-Coastal -514-8
102 - Cash-Wells Fargo -9358
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
140.4 - Parking Fees & Fines
145.4 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
164 - Prepaid Expense
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
245 - Signage
241 - Equipment
290 - Improvements
300 - Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
450 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
481 - Parking Res Trust
455 - Due to City of Pensacola
24000 - Payroll Liabilities
404 - N/P-CB & T-Pay Stations-Current
460 * Restricted Fund
481 - Sales Tax Payable
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
32100 - Investment in Capital Assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Apr 30,19
[E==—=ceq i ———1

17,5600.00
1,717.20
257,635.27
28,794.89

305,547.36

79,805.00
-62,915.80

16,689.20

8,390.96

==

9,390.96

331,627.52

8,828.37
477,449.57
266,068.00

-335,774.14

416,5671.80
T~ 748,199.32

7,375.04

s

7,375.04

17,500.00
634.17
546.13

2,611.66
1,000.00

-1,948.27

20,343.69

27,718.73

27,718.73

I

456,390.17
182,358.00
81,732.42

720,480.59
748,199.32

l



€ Jo | sbey

000 €1'€50°22 000 €1°€50'22 PEHSE'Z 000 YEPSE'T
000 vO'ZI8'bL 000 POZLE'PL 000 000 000
000 60°6.t't 000 606ty vEPSE'E 000 PEPSE'T
000 002922 000 002922 000
00°6¥5'2S L1Z°0v6'p- 06°/95'cE £9'129'82 8L VL Y- ZrSeL'Y  ¥O Ly
000 6€°55¢ 000 6£°65¢ v9' LY 000 rO'LY
00'+0Z'9 0061L9'¢- 00'6L9'¢ 000 00°£1LS- 00°LLG 000
00°000°c 00°0£6- 00'054°} 00°0Z8 00'052- 00°052 000
00°282°L SL°054- §2°062 000 SZ'L0L- SZ'L01 000
00'+50'L¥ 16 L~ SLgrriiz vZOrY LT LL'126'E- LL°LZB'E 000
00'6.8'02 oL LLL'EL- 0L'221°2L 000 85°6£4°L- 856ELL 000
00°000'65 S9°9LY vE- S99LY'pE 000 19°016'p- 19°0L6'F 000
00°005°LL 00°005'2
00'596'Z€6 Z6'£90'GL- SS62C'PFS  £9'50L'6es £6°0ZL'E 60°/vL'22 20'998'08
00'596'2€6 Z6'€90°GL- SS'6ZZ'¥¥S  £9'59L'6ZS £60ZL'E 60°2¥L'L/ Z0'898'08
000 99'884'zz- 000 99'88/'2z- 000 00°0 000
00°008'L 00°050°L- 00°050°L 000 00°051- 00°051 000
00°000't SE'€85- GE'E8s 000 ££°C8- o] 000
00°000'081L 66'55¢'c 00°000°S0L  66°GS£'801 006442 00°000'SL  0O'GLY'LL
00°008'GS 88'205°Z)- 00'055°z¢ zlivo'oz ve'9.8 000S9'F  ¥E9ZS'S
00°000° 291 1zZe9'sz SO9LY'L6 98'8r0'czL 09°€6L'Z L99LB'EL  LZ0LL'OL
00°000°G6E Le'9zs'ce- S99LY'0ET  bE'068°061L LEA =T 19°916'2€  €+'Z09°tE
000 00'850°61 000 00'850'61 00°GrLL 000 00°GtL'L
00'6oE'zZg 8r'046'L 52'9r0'gr £4'910°05 L8°E9p- SI'€98'0  99'B6E'0
00°000'cZ O 0r6'L- S99LY'EL ST9IP'S 12°918- 19°016'L  06'6£0'L
00700022 00°ZkL'z- 00°052GlL 00'809°¢ 08 ovE’L- 000SZ'Z  0Z'606
000 00vLL 000 00FLL 000
00'6/2'GL 000
126png |enuuy  3aBpng Jengp ¢ 196png alA 6L 4dv-gL,390 19Bpng BA0 ¢ 19Bpng 61 4dy
6102 Iudy

sasuadx3 bunesadp gwda - 00-0S
sasuadx3 paseys QWdd - 00-0¥ I=I0)
3ieys Asy jo7 euobeure] - 40-op
Modny/add 81eys A9y ssa "J'd - £0-0F
0J/M 31BYS BNUIAY RIDUIPUSIY] - LO-0F
sasuadx3 paieys didd - 00-0
asuadx3 ysell AWda - 00-0¢ [e10L
SN J010edwo) ysedy - Lo-0¢
32IAJ2g Ja)sdwing sjuaag jedadsg - S0-0¢
$934 A1UN2ag - p0-0¢
S934 |I4pueT] - £0-0¢
231193 J9sdwing - o1gnday - Lg-0¢
asuadx3 ysedl awda - 00-0€
paAIasay - €L
Xe|] sS3|es - pE0s
asuadx3 pung ansasay Bunjey - 0£-05

asuadxy

11401 SS0.49)

awoou| [ejo|

P2303)|0] xe] Ss3|es . L0-6Z
s)ulad 6unjied [enuspissy - po-9z
994 juswade|d Jaysdwing 18angUQ - 0g-5Z
sauly Bupjreq - go-¢z

sisja|y aseds a|bulg - Zo-gz
suonejshed - Lo-cz

abelen) joang uosiayar - 00-1z
abeien eiduapuaul - 0g-0z

yseil - 00-¢iL

107 19345 euobene] . gg-z|

107 xojejed YUON - 00-LL

107 133u8) |edIpPNr . 00-0L
uuojie|d 18ansuQ - €0-£Z

awoou|

asuadx3/ewosu| Aieuipig

Alup esn ywbp 1o - SduewLoyad J9bpng ssoT g Jyoug

oLsIg Juswabeuey Bunjiey umojumoq

siseg [eniaoy
6LILLISO
Wd Z¥ v



€ Jo Z abeyq

00°000'9¢ 00's/g'9L- 0000012 00'5ZL'Y 00'Gg6°¢- 00°000't 006/
00°€Ls'es 79'961'8¢- 06'SLZ'LE ¥1'082°L- S6vLE - Crest'y  Itbpl
000 86'G96'L 000 86'596'/ £8'000°2 000 £8°000'¢
00'00Z°/6 PLLEL'TE- 00°004'9S 92'895'+Z ¥6°998' /- 00°00L'8  90'€ET
00°000's L6465 G9'916°Z v1'85¢ L9911 1991¥y 000
00°000°sZ 89'6GS°L- GE'ES T L9°4e0'el £9°29¢L €E€°EB0T  009tF'e
00'988'261 66°G/1'L0L- S8'9LGZLL 98°0¥0°L L /6'0€0°9L- £8'¢/0'0L 99°ZF
000009 15'628'z- 00’005’ 6%'049 00°005- 00°00S 000
00°000°GL £6'9¢1'G- 0005/°8 £€0'ezo’e S9viee- 000S2't  S9vzo'L-
000001 ce 291 §9'991'8 LB'EEE'] 69'909- L9991t 86'6SS
00°000°G8 €6°G/8'p- GE'E8S B Y L0y £E°696'E €E'€80°L  0.°ZSO0'LL
ooooL'etL S9'0LY GE'850°L 006", €€'800°L- €£°800°L 000
00'9¥Z'6¥L 92'65.'66 G1L'090°/8 LY'618'981 cTLLL'EL LLVIEV'ZL  6E'8FL'OZ
00°9rg'6¥L S9'GEC 6~ G1°090°/8 05'vz8'/e L9°EE0'2- L1 IEY'TL  0SE0P'S
000 cL'e88'oy 000 cL'e88'0F GS04E°L 000 G50.€°2
000 vezTL9 000 ¥e'eLe 0S¢kl 000 0serL
000 052199 000 05°Z1L9'0 00°Gor'L 000 00°S0F"L
000 0002s's 000 000¢s's 00°0Lv 000 0004
95'8€9'64 ¢L9St'6
St /vR'6 9572801
F£°088's 95'/v8
00°00€ 20°G01L- | 00'G/L1L £6°69 00°'Ge- 00'se o000
00'000'¢ce LE618'GE 00°0SZ'61 £LE£°690'Gy 9¢°/6L'S 000542 9z iv6't
00°000°'2 G9'ZE0'L- §9'991°1L Q0'veL 19991 - £9'991 o000
000 86'609'¢ 000 86'609'¢ 000 000 000
00°000°0F 00°000°02- 00°000°0Z 000 000 000 000
00°'00¢ 00'spL- 00°s/L 0022 00'sz- 00's¢ 000
00°000'8 G9'999't- 59099t 000 £19'999- £9°999 000
000 00'001L 000 00’001 000 000 000
00°000°¢C1 LUV 00°000°2 LLLWw'pL 621L6E"L 00000t  62'LBE'T
00°000'6 G8'/€0°¢- 00'06T's slzig'z S804 00'0s. Shesr'L
£5°96E'C 000
092462 000
19bpng jenuuy 19bpng 18AQ ¢ 1W6png gLA 6| sdy - 8L.120 19bpng uanp ¢ 18bpng 6L 1dy
6102 Idy

AluQ asn jwbpy loq4-292

siuawsaaoidwi adesspueT [ 199.1S - 8Z-05
uawdinb3 Je181 - 97-05
Bxd swaag oadg juswasiopuy . vZ-05
AJ9g 2u0ju3 Bupjied 19enuo) - £z2-0
siieday uonelshed . zz-0g
OW/aGyLg uoaled uonelshed - Lz-05
sloenuo juswabeuey - 0z-05
NP3 g JuswulelIsuy [9ARI) - GL-0G
samnN - 8L-0g
Buiding @ abeubis - ;105
asueuauiel » sieday Ajjoe4 - gL-gg
SAVIAIBG |BUOISSI0Id - GL-0G
USWBSINQUISY PE3YIaAQ - 1-0G |elo )
JBY0 - JUBWBsINquIIRY PeAYIBAQ - $1-05
Saxe| pue ‘sjyauag ‘saue|eg - S¥L-05
Bunassew - py1-0g
1ebay . £p1-05
Buidaayyoog - zp1-0g
lopessequiy - saxe| ‘saleles - 9'p|L-05
B8O - L'vL-05
pessequy - juo) Jakojdwig (a)goy - g'vL-0c
usWI3sINqUISY PRIYIBAQ - ¥L-0G
saliddng 8210 - £1-05
Yo1easay f Bunuug f Bunaytep - z1-0g
suonduasqng 3 sang - L1-0G
98°L1L°Z$-91A495 193( - 01-0§
UeoT giq - 821AJ9S 192Q - 60-0S
sabiey) yueg - go-gs
asuadx3319aq peq - 20-05
oy - 90-05
$834 0D 4919 Bunpey - go-05
$994 D) abesen uosiayar - $o-gg
uonerdaida( - zo-05

1adaa)y sbeseq) - soueinsuj - 62-05

Ueuwlioyad 1@bpng sso g J1j0ud
PHsIg uswebeuepy Bupjieq umojumoq

siseg |eniooy
6LILLISO
Wd ZF¥



€ Jo ¢ abey

00°0 L0°66£°gL SEEEE'T ZV'ZeLL8 z1°£2881 £Eeee's S0'IGL‘ZZ JWooU| JaN
000 L0'L6L 000 10162 G9'99 000 $9'99 awodu| JBYI0 19N
000 LO'L6L 000 LO'L6L 5999 000 G999 |awodu| PYIQ [ej0 |
000 L0'L6. 000 L0164 S999 000 S9'99 wo3u] J9yQ - 00-09
awoouj JaylQ
asuadx3g/owoou) Jayig
o000 90'809'/4 Se'eee’e ¥ L¥6°08 40°262°81 €ECEE'E 0V 060'ZZ 3woou| A1euipiQ JeN
00'G96'2¢6 86°L29°26- 02'968'0vs ceveT'ery FL'9£9'G)- QLELY' Y. 79142'8S asuadx3 jejo
00°G#S'S6. 60'689'08- SS'PEL 091 9v'6¥0°08¢ St'980°6- 60°'296'29 t9G/8'cS sasuadx3 Bunesadg gwdaq - 00-05 1230
19bpng jenuuy 196png usap § 1©bpng LA 6L ady - 81,390 19bBpng ianQ ¢ 12bpng 61 1dy
6L0¢ [1dy
)-CO 9sN wEmS_ JOo4 - 9duew.oliad u.wm—u—.-m $S07 @ Jjoid siseg [en1ooy

PuIsIq uswabeuep Bupjiey umojumoq

6LILLISO
Wd ¥



Treasure’s Report - DIB & DPMD

MEMORANDUM

To: DIB Board
From: Lissa Dees, Executive Director
Subject: Treasure’s Report

Date: June

Following this Memo are the May Income Statements and Balance Sheets.

Total Income DIB May: $ 80,004.58
Total Expense DIB May: $97,296.25

Total Income DPMD May: $74,168.78
Total Expense DPMD May: $80,075.32

Notes:



d1A 188png Japun YZTS - 198pnq Jano 004$ wesdoud Jopessequuy 000Z
[EMBU3J JlwIad [enuue pue uoIleJga|3d 193JeW [BnuUUe 0] anp 1238pnq Jano yes 193JelA XOje|ed 0009
dLA 398pnq Japun HETS - A9y UO0sIayar - 198png Jan0 4g8s Juawdojanag J1Wouod] /2708
3udioaul jo Suiwil 03 anp 198pnq JaA0 )5§ sjue}jinsuo) SunayJen €208
juswasingquiial HO Jo Med Se Palanod - J3A0 )7 $ asuadx3 asueinsu v00S
suonesyIpow | Uo yiom 01 anp 123pnq Jano TS [asuno) [edaq 9zZ0S
juswesinquial peaysano upjied 01 anp H9TS - 198png Jano vCS - 0901 335| Ssaxe] 13 sjyaulg ‘sauie|es T00S
sasuadxa pajaafoid iano NIFS MBINIBND asuadx3y
asuadxg
; 090r
juswasinquial peaysano Supjied 01 anp ¥9TS - anuanas paydafosd Jano AZTS quiay peaydan qiNda
1984e1 U0 19)JeN X0je[ed 0£0V
anuanai padafoid 1ano Y/ zs MIINIIND awoau|
S910N dia ‘uonduasag ?po)

AeN




DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD
Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only

As of May 31, 2019

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating
101.1 - BP Funds for Beautification

101.2 - LEAP Funds for Sign Maintenance
101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating - Other

Total 101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
140.4 - A/R-Property Assessments
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
140.10 - Due from City of Pensacola
140.5 - Due from Friends of Downtown
140.7 - Due from Holiday Lights
162 - City of P-Clean Up Deposit/Perm
164 - Prepaid Insurance
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
240 - Equipment
260 - Furniture & Fixtures
275 - Website Capitalized
300 - Less Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
Employee Advance

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
450 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Salaries
458 - Due to 403(b) - Employee Contr
471 - Payroll Liabilities
4849 - Deferred Revenue Sign Maint
490 - Deferred Revenue-Prop Taxes
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

May 31, 19

68,146.07
5,000.00
257,358.35

330,504.42

330,504.42

270,354.00

270,354.00

160.55
2,906.50
1,070.53
1,000.00
2,860.68

7,998.26

608,856.68

135,217.17
4,541.23
10,850.00
-111,580.00

39,018.40

97.62

97.62
647,972.70

457.07

457.07

-1,392.81
6.66
7,258.95
5,000.00
327,368.02

338,240.82

338,697.89



DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD

Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only

As of May 31, 2019
May 31, 19

N/P - DLL Financial Solutions

Deferred Interest -451.15

N/P - DLL Financial Solutions - Other 7,804.68

Total N/P - DLL Financial Solutions 7,353.53

Total Long Term Liabilities 7,353.53

Total Liabilities 346,051.42
Equity

32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 353,723.74

587 + Fund Balance -83,708.00

Net Income 31,905.54

Total Equity 301,921.28

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 647,972.70



000042 00°008'L- 00°008°L 000 00'6Ze- 00522 000
00°000°'Z 00°0v8' - 000002 00091 000
00°004'2 0’8822 00°008'} 0v'880't ¥E0EL 00522 €656
00°009°05} L¥'6/€°201 00°00¥'00}  i¥'612'202 65'656'eZ 00°0SG'ZL  GS'GOL'9E
00'825°L52 0g0 00'825°L5Z  0£'825°L5T 000
000 rP'8GL 'YL 000 vb'8S.L bl 8bvGE'L 000 8¥7S6°L
00°000°Z zeeee’L- Zeeee’t 000 10°091- 19'991 000
00050t 000
00°090'688 LyyzLovl v9e8L'LL9  LL06'L18 ¥Z'680°42 vE£'696'25 85 ¥00'08
00°090°'688 vz ovl vOZBL'LL9  LL'L06'LL8 ¥Z'S£0°L2 YE'696'ZS 8570008
000 Zv1e6'e- 000 ZrLeee- 000 000 000
00°005°L 00°00¥'Z 00°005°L 00°006'€ 000 000 000
00°9vZ 611 16°L10'8T1 28 16166 £2'605'222 9L'8by' L2 LLIEY'ZL  ££598'6E
00°9vZ 61 7£'692'95- Z8 L6¥'66 00'8ZZ'E¥ 19°€80'2- L1/EP'ZL  0S'E0P'S
000 0Z'€8.'€9 000 0Z'£82'€9 92'501'9) 000 98'501'91
000 S9'0r8 000 G9'0v8 G2°09¢ 000 62008
000 TR 000 GZ'IYE's SL°09ZE'Z 000 GL9Z8'2
000 00°09%'9 000 00°09+'9 00°0v6 000 00°0v6
L7'926°L6 ¥6'069°21
SE'195°9 CLPLLL
1£'898°0 0v°248
00°65¢'vL 00'SE0‘LL 00°045'6¥ 00'509'09 61821 SZ'96L'9  00'SZE'Q
000 00°08% 000 00°08% 000 000 000
00'SSE'YL 00°55°01 00'0.5'6t 0052109 GL8ZL SZT'96L'9  00°6ZE'D
0000t 0001LE 00°00% 000LZ 000 000 000
00'825°152Z 0£0 00'825°LG2  0£'825'L5E 000
00'L£S'S0¥ 000 00'¥SE'0L2  00'+SE'0.2 000 GZY6L'EE  STYBL'EE
00ZeL 000
0070059 89'901L°Z ZEEEE'Y 00°005'9 L9'1¥G- L9116 000
Jsbpng lenuuy  jebpngienQ ¢ 196png aLA 6L AW - 81,390 319bpng JeAQ §  jebpng 61 Aepy
610Z Aepy

sBunasp sanwwo) - g00s
Bupasy |enuuy - 1006

sbunsa pJeogd . 9005

saxe] =R sjouag ‘sauejes - L00S
awAed [e201433U] VMO - 000§
JaYyQ-asuadx3 asueinsu| - #005
aoueinsu| dwo) SIBNIOM - 5005

Bulysep ainssald - Ly0S

asuadxy

11Jo.d SSOID

IWOoIU| |ejo |

paj29|j0) Xe] S3|es - 006¥

s[ejuay paejjog - 080¥

JuBWIRSINGUIIY PHISAQ AdWG - 090¥ [BI0L
1330 - JusWasINquIay PHIPAQ AdING + 090F
quiay HO saueles - 0¥ 090F
quisy HO Bunaxenw - 0g'090¥
quisy HO saa4 |eba - 0Z'0901
qunay HO Buidaayyoog - 01°090¥
slopessequy - quIIay HO Saue|es - 05°090¥
equiy - quiay HO 124ojdw3 (a)cov - LS 090V
uaWsSINGUISY HO 49Ul0 - 09°090%

jusWasINqUIISY PHIIAQ AdING - 090F

anuaaay weibolid jejo]
JWOdU| ISIN 19BN XOojeled - GEO
sjuswdied JOpusp 19yiel xojejed - 0£0F

anuanay weaboid

de pue diysiaquia |y 33ISGIM - 0Z0V

AWwodu| [eaolRU] VYD - SLOY

SANUIADY WAIO[BA PY - 0L0F

awodu| ISIW - 000¥

Buiysepm ainssaid Jlemspis - N1 - S80F

SWOodU|

asuadx3awoou) A1euipiQ

Alup asn Jwby 1o -aouewopiad }obpng sso B Jyoid
ddvo9d LNJIWIAOHUdINI NMOLNMOA

siseg [eniooy



0009848 0€¥50'L- 000285 0L'681°LG 000822 000822 000
00°65E'¥L 867219 966956 86°'1.56'GY 86'YES'Z 9296L'9 vTlEL'S
00°000°2 80'ZZL'L zeeee'l 00°950'S 99°/6 19'001 £€'%92
00°000°G zeeee's- ZEEEL'E 000 19°0L- 19'0LY 000
00°000'€ o LYT L 00°000°Z ¥5'854 0L'8zl- 00052 06'1ZL
00°000°9 TN TARS 00°000F% v1'6zZL'L 00'621- 00005 00°64€
00°00G'L S'626 00°000°L 1501 00621~ 005zt 000
00°005'Z 89'9¢6- 29'099°L 00°0€2 19°1.28 ££'802 00°0€L
00°S65° L1 00624 }- 00°08L°LL 00°S00°'0L 5z'08- GZ'09v'L  00°08S'L
00°00%"} 89'182 ZECE6 0061LZ'L ££'860'L 19011 006LZ'L
00°09€°5¢ 65685~ Z8€45°C2 £1°/86'2Z ¥E'869'L 19°9V6'Z  LOGHO'Y
00°000°9L 29°999°01- 29'999°0) 000 £LeEe’ L €EEEE'L Q00
00°000'0S GZ6LT'L Zeeee'ee 152190 ££°€E8 19991t 00°000'S
00°000'19 90'66€'CL- 89°999°0F 29112 L2 199918 ££'€80'S  00°0SZ'EL
00°000°LL £6°429°L ZEEEE L) SZ'196'ZL 857/29'L 199L%'L  SZTPP0'E
00°000'81 00°625 - 00°000°Z} 00°GLY' L 00°005'L- 00005 Q00
00°008'9L 00°0€8°E 00°00Z°}L 00°080°G L 0008 00°00¥'L  0008t'L
00°000'92 ZE66L Y 8999905 00'998°%S £9°058't CEEEE'9 96681 LL
00°005'. GLOL6'b- 00°000°G SZ'68 00629~ 00529 000
00°000'S ob¥E8 - Ze'eee's ¥8'86% 19701 199lY 000
00'965't 80°020'}- 00°790°S Z6EV0'E LO'tE- 00°'€8E 66'8YE
00°005'2 1Z28S 89'000'L S6'8FZ'Z v2'9LL- ££'802 6t°L6
000022 15862~ 89°00F'L 1180 91691~ £eegl L18)
00°000'¢ ££°600'C 00°000°Z ££°600% 00°005 00°052 00052
00°966'CL 8¢ /66'c- 89°062'6 0t'€69'S Lb'6 £CIOLL PLOLLL
00°000°L LS rhE- 89009 117228 £ees- £0°68 000
00°005'9 96'GHE L ZE'EEEY 9€'/96'Z v9'zee- 191G £0'60¢
00°00Z'E £L°682- ZeeeL'z 65/69'L Z£05 19992 66'9LE
00°09€°Z1 GB'GLE'T 00°0vZ'e G6'G19'01 19°9¢L 00°0£0°L  Z9°09L°L
00002 8995 Zeeet 00061 802 1991 S1€2
00621 zees- AN 000 ZroL- Zr oL 000
00°00Z'% 56'209 00°008'Z $6'20P'S vo'L91 00°05¢ vO'LLS
19bpng [enuuy  196pngseap §  19Bpng alA 6L Ael - 81,390 18bpngianp ¢ 196png 61 Aew
6102 Aep

Joge] weiboud Jopessequiy - L00L
weibouid Jopessequiy - 000L
19)JeN xojejed - 0009 [eI0L
JaYlo - 19MJe | Xojeled - 0009
1saJ9ju| xe] sales - 0109
S99 pae) JIpald PiNd - 8009
Bunaxiew - 1009
awasinquiay abeajiy -}ISIA uLRS - 9009
uone.iqajae) AlesiaAluuy 193Jel - 5009
[ejuay 9jio] ajqeyod - #009
2INs0[) 1234§ [ slillad - £009
b 123foad 19348 X04RIRd - LO09
9Ny Xojejed - 0009
Ajiger ejsuag -saueInsuy| - 0E0S
2In}INY pue sUY - 8Z0S
wawdojaaaq 21wouoa] - Z0S
[asunoy [e63a7 - 9205
Hpny - G205
Buidasyooq - ¥Z05
sjyueynsuo) Buneyiel - £205
2oueuajulep ® seday - ZzZ0s
"ONp3 B JUSWUIBLIDIUT [SARI] - LZ0S
oneslgnd ‘suonduosqng ‘seng - 0Z0S
Buisesa newgpioddng 1endwon - 6L0S
BuiysoH aysqam - 8L0S
yoddng a)sgapa - LL0S
SUOIJEIIUNWIWOIBS] - 910§
abeysod - 5105
asemyosguawdinb3y 30140 - 10§
sanddng 32140 - £1L0S
Juay asyo - ZL0S
asuadx3 }saiay] - L1L0S
234 ysodaq 123.41Q yuegq - 010§
sabieys yueqg - 6005

AluQ asn ywbpy Jo4 -aouewiopiad }obpng sso g Jjoid

dyvOod LNJINIFAOUdINI NMOLNMOd

s|seg |eniooy



00°0 05°509°8¢ 96°669'9~ $5'506°LE 0L 'VP6'EL- L0'SZE'E-  LL'69Z'LL- awodu| 12N

00°000'0F £E°688°61- 00°000'02 £9°0LL 96'¢e 000 96'¢ce 2Wwodu] JBSyI0 I8N
00°000°'0F EE'688'6L- 00°000°02 £9°0LL 9G6'¢e 000 9s'ce awodu| ;YO ejolL
00°000°0% 00°000°02- 00°000'02 000 000 000 000 JuawAheday ueo ANCA - 590F

000 £9°0LL 000 49011 9G'¢ce 00°0 96'¢ce 2JUeMO||Y UCHII||0 Xe ] SIles - 086F

awoou| Jaylo

asuadxgpwonu) BYIo

00°000'0F- £8'¥61'8S 96'669'02- 19'v6.'LE 99'996°¢L- L0'GZE'e-  L916TLL- awoou| f1eu1piQ 18N
00°090°626 ¥9'622'zZ8 09'288'c0. ¥gzhLo8sL 06°L00°LY GE'YBZ'9S GZ'06Z°.6 asuadx3 jejol
00°090°2ZL €6°10L°ZL- ZeelE'l8 614269 62904 L9LLL'OL 96°L/8°0L weiboid Jopessequiy - 000. €101,
82°€/5°01L 8.'€/5°0L Jay)Q - wesboid Jopessequiy - 0001
00°000°'S COG6Y'T- AN R R 04'/£8 19°CLYy- L9°0LY 00y saljddng jeuoliuer - 900.L
00°000°L €S LLL Y- 89°999'% S1'68Y ££'E8G- €£°E8S 000 N 2 ¥ juswdinb3 . G002
00°000°G1 67'00€'0- 00°000°0L 15'669'C ¢8 616~ 00°0se°L  8L°00€ [eydeg - uawdinb3 - $002
00002t £€2'¢8e TEEELT S5'68Y'T 19'99¢- 19992 000 suopesjunwwod - £00.
00'00S't 00°000°¢- 00°000°€ 000 00°G.¢g- 00°G.€ 000 suuoiun - 2004

3ebpng jenuuy  3abpng a0 ¢ 1eBpng AlA 6L AeW- 81,390 19Bpngieag ¢ 39bpng 61 Aep

6102 Aew
AjuQ asn Jwbpy 104 -9ourWIOIB }2Bpng sso @ Hjoid

V04 LNJINIAOUdINI NMOLNMOAa siseg jenisoy



om Anua pue unysi - yyuow sy Joy 198png Jano y9TS|  dueuatue g siedsy Alipoey 91-0S
189S 3B31s AINdA MITS = 133pnq 1310 %87$ luswesinquiiay peaysanQ ¥1-0S
uonisuesl 01 anp JeaA syl 4oj 198pnq JaA0 ag || ydleasay / 8unuud / Sunayiep Z1-0S
yiuow ay) Joj suoildafoid Jspun ygs do- 0D yseJg 00-0¢
atadozs puny anJasay 3upjied 0g-0S

Yauow Jof sasuadxa pajorafoid iano X95s M3INIIA0D asuadx3

asuadx3
" yluow ayj 4oy 1984e1 U0 saul4 Sunjieq 00-tz
yiuow sy} Joj suoidafosd sapun Hes suonelshed/1913N 00-€¢C
Yauow sy 104 suondafoud uspun yeg Ssr 00-1¢
Bupyaed Jusaa |e1dads wouy anuaAal paldaloid JaA0 ATS BI2USPUILU| 00-0Z
Q1A 1970 Y ES - yluow ay} 10y suondalod Jano T//$ do- 0D ysea] 00-€T
anuaAaJ pajaafoud Japun $8/$ 107 euo3edie ]| 00-ZT
anuanal pajrafoud Japun ¥T¢ Xojeled YLoON 00-TT

anuanai pajoafoid sapun yps MBINIBNOD awoou|
S910N anda uondisag 3poy

aiNda




Downtown Parking Management District

Balance Sheet- For Management Use Only
As of May 31, 2019

May 31, 19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
103 - Parking Reserve Trust 20,000.00
100 - Petty Cash-Jefferson Garage 1,717.20
101 - Cash-Coastal -514-8 221,568.13
102 - Cash-Wells Fargo -9358 39,234.25
Total Checking/Savings 282,519.58
Accounts Receivable
140.4 - Parking Fees & Fines 79,605.00
145.4 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -62,915.80
Total Accounts Receivable 16,689.20
Other Current Assets
164 - Prepaid Expense 6,354.71
Total Other Current Assets 6,354.71
Total Current Assets 305,563.49
Fixed Assets
245 - Signage 8,828.37
241 - Equipment 477,449.57
290 - Improvements 266,068.00
300 - Accumulated Depreciation -335,774.14
Total Fixed Assets 416,571.80
TOTAL ASSETS 722,135.29
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
450 - Accounts Payable 7,375.04
Total Accounts Payable 7,375.04
Other Current Liabilities
461 - Parking Res Trust 20,000.00
455 - Due to City of Pensacola 634.17
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 546.13
404 - N/P-CB & T-Pay Stations-Current 2,611.66
460 - Restricted Fund 1,000.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 24.791.96
Total Current Liabilities 32,167.00
Total Liabilities 32,167.00
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 456,390.17
32100 - Investment in Capital Assets 182,358.00
Net Income 51,220.12
Total Equity 689,968.29
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 722,135.29



€ Jo | sbeg

000002}k 80'v6E'8 00°000°8 80'¥6E'OL 1£°9.6 00000'L  LE'9/6'L 5094 00 JA)9N Bupjled - 50-0§
00°000°'6 St'608°¢C- 000009 G5'06L°E 0oF'8ec 00°052 0¥'8.6 saag 0D abelen uosiayar - $0-05
15'96€'C 000 uonerdaidaq - Z0-05
8095811 L0'zZ8r'L Jadad)) abeses - 2aueINSU) - 6Z-05
sasuadxg Bunesado AWdaA - 00-0S
000 £9°C.5°6C 000 €9°2/6°Ge 0S'6L5'E 000 0S'6LS'E sasuadx3 paleys aiNdd - 00-0¥
00°G¥S LS £0'999°G- 7E'€9e'8E 62°/69°2E SLOvL - A AT ALY asuadx3 yseil QNdQd - 00-0€ IeIOL
000 99'v0¥ 000 990t VrAL 4 000 12°6% sapnn J030edwo yseil - 20-0¢
00°¥02'9 00°9€L - 00°9€L'y 000 00°ZLS- 00°'LLS 000 921A198 J9)sdwing sjuaay [e1ads - G0-0€
00°000°€ 00°08L°L- 0070002 00'028 00°0Se- 00052 000 s994 fjundag - y0-0¢
00°282'L 00858~ 00°858 000 G2 /0L~ SZ'.01 000 s924 ||ypueT - £0-0€
00'¥S0° Ly LE'eoL ZeB9E’LE £9°ZLV'LE L1°1g6°e- Zl'Lge'e 000 921A19g J8)sdwing - o1|gnday - L0-0€
asuadx3 ysed] WA - 00-0€
0064802 89°9L6'EL- 89016'¢CL 000 85°6EL°L- 85'6EL'L 000 PaAlasay - ££0S
00°000°65 ZE'CEL'BE- ZEEEE'BE 000 L9916 29916'F 000 Xe) sajeg - y£0§
00°000'02 00°005°C asuadx3 pung ansesay Bunyied - 0€-0S
asuadx3y
00°G96'ZE6 L0°G15°¢e- ¥9°9.6'129 LS'19¥'665 LE'8LG'E- 60°/¥L°LL 8L°89L'v) 140id ssol9
00°'G96'2E6 L0°G15'Ce- ¥9'9/6°L29 2S°197'66S LE°84G'E- 60°LvL'2. 8L89L'VL |awodu| |BjoL
000 0S'609'92- 000 0S'609'9¢- 000 000 000 pa323)|0D Xxe] s3|es - 1L0-62
00°008°L 00°002°L- 00002} 000 00°0G1- 00°0SL 000 slwad Bunjied [enuapisay - 00-92
00°000°L 89°0¢€1- 89'999 00°0es L9°9%F £E'e8 0008 994 Juswase|d Jajsdwing 1931SUQ - 00-6Z
00°000°08L 66910 00°000°02} 66'910°E2L oo'eee- 00°000°GL  00°L99'PL sauldq Bupjied - 00-¥Z
00°008'SS 2568102 00°00Z'.€ 8k ¥10°LL 0€915'g- 00059t 0L€EL'T s1)a N adedg sjbuls - zo-¢¢
00°000°291 86958 Zeeee'lLlL 0£'062°641L PRSI AV L9'9lB6'ElL  0£'66L'EL suonejshed - L0-£2
00°000°S6€ LZ'lelog- ZE'EEE'e9e Lleoz'eee 06°S¥7L e~ L9°916'CE L2°0.L'6Z abeleg Joang uosiaysr - 00-L2
000 00°€8L'0Z 000 00'€8L0Z 00°GZh'L 000 00'szZLt abeieg eiouapualy| - 00-02
00'69¢€'28 EQ VLT 00°0L6'PS £9°159°45 SLLLL G/'€98'0  06'¥E9'L yseual - g0-€t
00000°€e 0£'898'G- ZE'EEE'GL Z0'5or's G8'€8s- £9'016'L zezel’l jo7 192415 euobeune] - 00-ZL
0000022 Lyval'e- 00°000°'81L £G'SET'SL €0°€S2°L- 00'052'¢  /6'966 107 x0jejed YMON - 00-LL
000 00°48¢ 000 00°282 00€ELL jo7 Jus) |edipnr - 00-01
10°G69'62 ze18e wuope|d 39a1suQ - €0-€Z

swoouj

asuadx3/awoouj AteuipiQ

196png |enuuy  jebpnguea0 $  1eBpng alA 6L Aew-g8L.300 19BpnguaaQg ¢  1ebpng 61 Repy

61L0Z Aepy

aduewIouad Jobpng sso = J1jodd sieeg fen.ooy
Jouysiq yuswabeuepy Bupjied umojumoq s_<..2§



¢ jo Z abegd

00'5¥5'66. Z9°GLY S ¥O969'€TS 20 LZT8LY or ¥ L1 60'296'29 GS'000'v.
00°000°9E 00'5/5°6L- 00°000'2 00°62ZY' v 000022 00°000'S  00°00€
00°ELG'ES 166k ce- 7E'649'GE §£'622'C 62682 v Zresr'y  €L0LL
000 99'LL'6 000 99'LLL'6 89°60Z°L 000 89°60Z'}
00°002'26 91°908°9¢- 00°008'9 ¥8'€66'42 ZZ000'g- 0000L'S 8266
00°000'G 85'v16°C- ZEEEL'E v1'85¢ 1991~ L9°9L¥ 000
00°000°G2 £8°€50°L- 89'099'01 G8'ZLOGL ££°680°2 €£°€80'Z 000
00'988'Z61 Z86rS LLL- 89°065'82L  98°0¥0°LL £8°€/0'91- £8°€40'9L 000
0070009 156292 00°000't 61 0LE°) 007002 00°005 00°002
00°000'GL v2'10L'G- 00°000°0L 92'862'F LLv1G- 00°06Z'} €269
00°000'tL ¥6°120°C ZE'EEL'6 9Z'SGE'LL z6'218 19°99L'L  BG'G86'L
00°000°68 LO'G0L YL 80'009'05 6912204 ZT561'9L £€°€80°L  GG'8/5'ET
00°00L'ZL 89°16G- 80'000'8 00°GLY' L £€'800°}- ££°900'L 0070
00°001'ZL 89°16G- 29'990'8 00°GLF 2 £€'800°L- £€°800'L 000
00°0¥Z'6¥ I 09'6+9°2Z1L 7€ 16¥'66 Z6'0¥L 122 ¥£°068'22 LVIEV'TL LS LZE0F
00'9vZ 6L Z£'692°95- 78 L6Y'66 00'8zZ'cy 19°€€0'L- LLIEF'TL  0S'EQP'S
000 8568695 000 85°686'95 98°501'9L 000 9850191
000 60°€L6 000 60°EL6 G098 000 §2°09¢
000 SZ'6E6'8 000 GZ'656'8 GL'9Z8'T 000 §L02e'C
000 00°09%‘9 000 00°09%'9 00°'0v6 000 00°0v6
05'SE€'26 ¥6'069'Z1
€0°/9L'LL 256181
LyyS0°L SLFLLL
00°00¢ 05°02- 00°002 0562} 1S¥E 0062 15°65
00°000'€E §5'699'GZ 00°000°22 §5'G09" LY 00°05.°2 00052'Z 000
000002 ZEB6L 1 zeeee’l 00°vEL 19'99L- 19'991 000
000 86'609°'C 000 86'609'C 000 000 000
00°000°0% 00°000°02- 00°000°02 000 000 000 000
00°00€ 00°€L- 00002 0042 00°5Z- 0062 000
00°000°8 ZEEEL'S- ZEELE'S 000 19°999- 19'999 000
000 6.°L95 000 61205 64°19% 000 6L L9
196png |enuuy  1eBpng ien0 §  19Bpng LA 6L ABN-81,300 196pngiaap $  196png 61 Aep
610Z Ael

sesuadx3z BunessdO QA - 00-0S 12301

syuawaroidw] adeoaspue] / }9aNns - 8Z-0G
juswdinb3 1332 - 9Z-05
Byd siuaag sads Jusaweadiojul - #Z-05
AJag 2uopug Bupjied yoenuod - £Z-0S
siedsy uoneyshed - Zz-05
owgsyL$ uoanled uonelsied - 1.z-0§
sjoenuo) Juawabeuey - 0Z-0S
anp3 g Juswulepslug [aAe) - 61-05
SaINN - 81-0S
Buiding g abeubis - /1-05
sourujuiep @ seday ANjoed - 91-05
S30IAI9G |BUOISSAJ0Id - §1-0G |el0o]
Hpny [enuuy - L°'G1-0S
S3DIAIOS |BUOISSD)O0Id - GL-0G
JUSWIBSINQUIIRY PRAYIBAQ - ¥1-0S |eloL
JaYjQ - JusWIsINquIay peaylarQ - vL-0§
S9Xe] pue ‘sjyauag ‘saueles - G¥L-0S
BunayJen - ¥ v1-0S
1e6a7 - £'v1-05
Buidaayyoog - Z'v1-05
lopessequy - Saxe] ‘sale|es - 9y L-0G
13YI0 - L'Y1L-0S
pessequiy - Juo) Jakojdw3 (q)gov - 8'vL-0S
Juawasinquiay peaytaa - y1-0§
saiddng 8340 - €1-05
youeasay / Bunuid | Bugayiel - ZL-05
suonduasang g sang - LL-0§
98°111'2$-991A198 1990 - 0L-0§
ueoT giQ - 3313 1920 - 60-0§
sabieyy yueq - 80-05
asuadx3 1q92Q pegd - L0-0§
oy - 90-0§

2ouewWIOMNdd }9bBpng ssoT R Jjoid
Jo13SIq Juawabeuep Bunjied umolumoq

siseg |eniooy
61/01L/90
NV €0:01



€ jo ¢ abeyg

00°0 AT TR 42 89°999°9 ZL'0ZZ°LS V6 LZLLL- EE'EEE'E  19'881°4-

000 61 6728 00°0 6v'6v2'8 102881~ 000 10'288°L-
2z8v6’lL 128v6°L

00°0 9226101 000 9.7/6L°0) 0Z'99 000 0Z'99

000 9L 6L°L 000 9L 46L°L 0299 000 0zZ'99
00°000'6 000

000 G6'E0E'9E 89'099°9 €9°0/6'Zy 18'6£2'6- EEEEE'E  ¥G'906'G-

00'596'ZE6 Z0'618'85- 96'60£'GL9  ¥6 06 9GS 95°1.99°S OLELY' L 2TESL008

196png [enuuy  39bpng JanQ §

wbpng alA 6L ke - 81,390

1ebpng 18A0 §

1ebpng 6l few

6102 Ae

dduewJloliad Jabpng sso 3 jJjoid
ouIsIg Jusawabeue Bupied umoumoq

3awioou| 19N
awoou| J13Yy10 I8N
asuadx3 Pyl
awoau| JaylQ |e1ol
aWooU| 12410 - 00-09
Plos juawdinbz - L0-09
|wiodu| JaYylQ
asuadx3jjawosu| J2Yjo
awoauj AeulpiQ 19N

asuadx3 |ejo

siseg [enJoay

61/0L/190
Wv €0:01



